
     

For more information about the SDAERC and CAEP: Visit our local websites: SDCE SDAERC and SDUSD Adult Program 
Or the State CAEP website: www.caladulted.org  

San Diego Adult Education Regional Consortium (SDAERC)  
Date: Thursday, July 21st, 2022 
Time: 3:00-4:30 
Location: Online Zoom Teleconference https://sdccd-
edu.zoom.us/j/92053716869pwd=QXMzZUc0WlNTT2Y5ZDdLZjdudDhFZz09  or Access Password: SDAERC  

Agenda Item Lead/Presenter 

1. Call to Order All 

2. Adoption of Agenda & Selection of Chair All 

3. Public Comment  

4. Presentation Items:  

a. Introductions with President Tina M. King Ed.D.  

Dr. Tina M. King Ed.D President, SDCCE 

5. Consent Items:  

a. Approval of Minutes: June 22rd 

All 

6. Action Items:  

a.  PY 22/23 Consortium Allocation Amendment 

Kelly Henwood, Consortium Lead, SDCCE  

 

7. Discussion Items: 

a. SDAERC 2023-2025 Strategic Plan Implementation: 

https://bit.ly/3OpCLMc    

b. Digital Equity and Inclusion Summer Project 

c. State CAEP Summit Session Proposals 10/25-28  

https://summit.caladulted.org/ 

 

Kelly Henwood, SDCCE  

 

Leah Gualtieri, ASE/ABE Faculty, SDCCE  

Jesus Rivas, Research Analyst, SDCCE & All 

 

8. Information Items: 

a. SDCCE Exploration Days 

b. Career & College Readiness (CCR), FELI, and Career Bridge 

Pathways Updates 

c. SDCCE Student Services Updates: 

 College and Career Transition  

 Counseling Updates  

 Outreach Updates  

d. Community Partnership Updates 

e. Roundtable 

f. Upcoming CAEP Due Dates: https://caladulted.org/DueDates   

 

Maureen Rubalcaba, Dean SDCCE 

Lorie Crosby-Howell, Dean, SDCCE or 

Veleka Iwuaba, Program Chair, SDCCE 

Shakerra Carter, Ed.D, VPSS, SDCCE  

 Stephanie Lewis, Dean, SDCCE 

 Edith Quintero, Acting Dean, SDCCE 

 Maureen Rubalcaba, Dean SDCCE 

All 

Adjournment: Next Meeting September 15th 3pm – 4:30  

 

https://sdce.edu/organization/special-projects-and-grants/sdaerc
https://sites.google.com/sandi.net/sandiegoadultschools/home
http://www.caladulted.org/
https://sdccd-edu.zoom.us/j/92053716869pwd=QXMzZUc0WlNTT2Y5ZDdLZjdudDhFZz09
https://sdccd-edu.zoom.us/j/92053716869pwd=QXMzZUc0WlNTT2Y5ZDdLZjdudDhFZz09
https://bit.ly/3OpCLMc
https://summit.caladulted.org/
https://caladulted.org/DueDates


   

San Diego Adult Education Regional Consortium (SDAERC)  
 

Date: June 23, 2022  

Time: 1:00-2:30  

Location: Online Zoom   

Teleconference Access:  

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95111360043?pwd=eUJtQnpCTy9QTllZT09nNE1PNUhkZz09 

Agenda Item   
1. Call to Order  
 
 
 
 

Call to order at 1:01pm 
 
Members Present: 

1. Michelle Fischthal, SDCCE 
2. Leah Gualtieri, SDCCE 
3. Edith Quintero, SDCCE- Proxy for Shakerra 

Carter 
4. Nate Sachdeva, SDUSD 
5. Lorie Crosby Howell, SDCCE 
6. Megan Timmons, SDUSD 
7. Sarah Vielma SDUSD 
8. Escamilla Esmeralda- Proxy for Kirsley Tate 

Members Absent: 
9. Kirsley Tate, SDUSD 
10.  Shakerra Carter, SDCCE 
 

Guests: 
1. Libby Bakit, SDCCE 
2. Laurie Cozzolino, SDCCE 
3. Jose Cruz, SD Council on Literacy 
4. Ingrid Greenberg, SDCCE 
5. Tiffany Harrison,SDUSD 
6. Kelly Henwood, SDCCE 
7. Jackie Hester, SDCCE 
8. Neil Kovrig, SDCCE 
9. Caron Lieber, SDCCE 
10. Jessica Luedtke, SDCCE 
11. Carolyn McGavock, SDCCE 

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95111360043?pwd=eUJtQnpCTy9QTllZT09nNE1PNUhkZz09


12. Eric Miller, SDCCE 
13. Desiree Payne, SDCCE 
14. Valeria Ramirez, SDCCE 
15. Margie de Ruyter, County Office of Education 
16. Monica Rosas, SDUSD 
17. Jacqueline Sabanos, SDCCE 
18. Kent Tran, SDCCE 
19. Diana Vera-Alba, SDCCE 

 
2. Adoption of Agenda & 
Selection of Chair  

Adoption of Agenda 
Discussion: None 
 
Michelle Fischthal to Chair the Meeting 
Discussion: None 
Motion: Nate Sachdeva 
Second: Megan Timmons 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 

3. Public Comment   None 

4. Consent Items:   
a. Approval of Minutes: 3/17/22  
b. Approval of PY 22/23 Calendar 

Approval of Minutes from 3/17/22 
Discussion: None 
Motion: Edith Quintero 
Second: Nate Sachdeva 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 
Approval of PY 22/23 Calendar 
Discussion: None 
Motion: Edith Quintero 
Second: Nate Sachdeva 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 

5. Action Items:   
a. Consortium Fiscal 
Administration Declaration 
(CFAD) 

- PY 22/23 Sections 
- Potential Bylaw Changes 
 
 

Consortium Fiscal Administration Declaration 
(CFAD)- Kelly Henwood, Consortium Lead, SDCCE 
Previously approved in March 2022.  Reviewed PY 22/23 
member allocations.  Highlighted legislative changes the 
state made since March (i.e. bylaws, carryover of funds, 
consortia effectiveness, public agencies). 
 
Approval for PY22/23 CFAD as is. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

b.  Approval of Q3 Expenditure 
Reports 

- Corrective Action 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c. Out of State Travel:  SDCCE 
NCAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
d. Carry In Funds & Legislative 
Updates 
 

Motion: Nate Sachdeva 
Second: Lorie Crosby Howell 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 
Approval of Q3 Expenditure Report 
Provided overview of Q3 Expenditure Report.  The 
Corrective Action Plan has been the main focus.  SDCCE 
is currently below our expenditure levels.    Reviewed 
some of the items in support of the plan to increase our 
expenditure levels.  There is one more quarter to spend 
out this year’s funds.  SDUSD expenditure levels are in a 
great place. 
 
Approval of Q3 Expenditure Report as is. 
Motion: Lorie Crosby Howell 
Second: Nate Sachdeva 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 
Out of State Travel:  SDCCE NCAL- Michelle 
Fischthal D.B.A., VPI, SDCCE 
The Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) 
and the Education Strategy Group selected 14 community 
colleges to participate in the Non-Credit & Credit 
Alignment Lab (NCAL) initiative.  This is a two-year 
initiative that supports community college governance 
units’ efforts to develop new or improved pathways 
between non-credit and credit programs.  In August, the 
third community of practice will take place in Washington 
DC to allow for greater collaboration and integration of 
best practices amongst the 14 institutions. 
 
Approval for one person to travel and use CAEP funds. 
Motion: Lorie Crosby Howell 
Second: Megan Timmons 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 
Action: None 
 
Carry In Funds & Legislative Updates 
Reviewed during CFAD updates (agenda item 5). 



 
 

 
Action: None 
 
New SDCCE Fiscal Request Form- Kelly Henwood, 
Consortium Lead, SDCCE 
 
New google CAEP Funding Request Form was developed 
for use starting July 1.  Purpose is to better track 
expenditures and support spending efforts to assure they 
are in alignment with our plans.  This will allow us to 
bring the data back to our meetings to share how funds are 
being utilized. 
 

6. Presentation Items:   
a. CAEP Strategic Planning 

CAEP Strategic Planning- Kelly Henwood, SDCCE 
PowerPoint presented on the Strategic Plan 2023-2025 for 
SDAERC.  
 
Provided background on CAEP.  Part of state legislation 
AB104.  The legislation is directly tied to Consortium 
Collaboration with SDAERC SDUSD and SDCCE.  Its 
purpose is to provide transformational change adult 
education instructional programs.  Funding must be used 
to support efforts that help to fulfill student adult 
education outcomes and SDAERC strategic plan and 
annual plans. 
 
PowerPoint highlights: 

• Consortium responsibilities-  
o Decision-making body for CAEP 

programming and funding. 
o Accountable for strategic plans, annual 

plans, funding allocations, budget plans, 
expenditures and overall effectiveness. 

o Member Agency effectiveness, 
improvement of service integration, 
student transitions to post-secondary 
education or workforce. 

o Aligning services with providers who 
serve adult learners in systems. 

• Strategic Planning Process Overview-  
o integrating and leveraging the objectives, 

activities, and outcomes with other 
institutional processes (i.e. CAEP Road 
Shows, SDAERC Effectiveness Survey 
Feedback, alignment with SDCCE 



Strategic Plan, SDCCE SEMP, alignment 
with categorical funds). 

• State Defined Objectives for Plans-  
1. Address Education Needs 

o Strategies-  
 Grow back CAEP instructional 

program enrollment. 
 Reflect community need and labor 

market demand. 
 Use data to assess program need, 

effectiveness from an adult learner 
and labor market perspective. 

 Student-centered scheduling. 
o Activities- 

 New and updated courses and 
certificates: 

- Career Pathways & Bridge 
Programming 

- HS Equivalency Programs 
 New and updated courses and 

modalities: 
- Digital Equity and Inclusion 
- HS Diploma Programming 

& Partnerships 
 New and increased effective 

instructional modalities 
- Distance Education 
- Open Educational 

Resources 
- Diversity, Equity and 

Inclusion 
- Career Pathways & IET 

2. Improve Integration of Services and Transitions 
o Strategies- 

 Increase and systematize student 
centered transitional pathways. 

 Target student populations 
 Include services and student 

support activities 
 Focus on community partnerships 

o Activities- 
 Current Student Transitions 
 Consortium Partner Agency 

Transitions 
 Outreach Services & Transition 

Navigators 



 Targeted Marketing & 
Communications 

 Career and College Transition 
Programming 

 Career Planning, Guidance and 
Educational Plans 

 Credit by Exam 
 SDWP/LWDB Collaborations 

3.  Improve Effectiveness- 
o Strategies- 

 Work collaboratively and refine 
the accountability measures 

 Address gaps in services 
o Activities- 

 Consortium Governance & 
Effectiveness 

 SEMP 
 Student Onboarding 
 Data, Research and Analysis 
 Member to Member Agency 

Student Transition Data 
 PD to support CAEP Goals & 

Activities 
 Personnel for CAEP Instructional 

Programs and Consortium 
Accountability 

4. SDAERC Outcomes & Indicators 
o Student Indicators 
o Practice Effectiveness 
o Data, Research, and Reporting 

Effectiveness 
o Governance Effectiveness 

5. Metrices-  
o Barriers and Enrollments 
o Progress, Transition, Success 

 
Approval of CAEP Strategic Plan 
Motion: Nate Sachdeva 
Second: Lorie Crosby Howell 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 
Action: 



Contact Carolyn McGavock, ESL Program Chair, 
SDCCE for support with the SDUSD ESL “aging out” 
(18+) efforts. 
 
Discussion:   
Will discuss how to put this plan in place at the July 
meeting. 
 
Approval to table all remaining agenda items for the July 
meeting. 
Motion: Lorie Crosby Howell 
Second: Nate Sachdeva 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: None 
Action: Approved 
 

7. Discussion Items:  
a. Updates and Upcoming 
Schedules:  Career & College 
Readiness (CCR), FELI, and 
Career Bridge Pathways 
 
b. Member Agency 
Collaborations: 

-JECC Upcoming Meeting 
- Other 

 

Updates and Upcoming Schedules:  Career & College 
Readiness- Lorie Crosby Howell, Dean, SDCCE and 
Veleka Iwuaba Program Chair, SDCCE 
Did not discuss.  Tabled for next meeting. 
 
Member Agency Collaborations- Michelle Fischthal, 
SDCCE 

- JECC Upcoming Meeting-  
Did not discuss. Tabled for next meeting. 

 
- Other-  

Did not discuss. Tabled for next meeting. 
 

8. Information Items:  
a.  State CAEP Summit Session 
Proposals 
 
b.  SDCCE Student Services:  
College and Career Transition 
Updates 
 
c.  SDCCE Student Services 
Outreach and Other 
 
 
d.  Community Partnership 
Updates 
 
 
e.  Roundtable 

State CAEP Summit Session Proposals- Kelly 
Henwood, SDCCE 
Did not discuss. Tabled for next meeting. 
 
SDCCE Student Services:  College and Career 
Transition Updates- Stephanie Lewis, Dean, SDCCE 
Did not discuss. Tabled for next meeting. 
 
SDCCE Student Services Outreach aad Other, 
Shakerra Carter, Ed.D, VPSS, SDCCE and Valeria 
Ramirez, Acting Outreach Coordinator, SDCCE 
Did not discuss. Tabled for next meeting. 
 
Community Partnership Updates 
Add 
 
Roundtable 



 
f.  Upcoming CAEP Due Dates:  
https://caladulted.org/DueDates 

Add 
 
Upcoming CAEP Due Dates- Kelly Henwood, SDCCE 

Meeting adjourned 2:31pm  
Motioned: Michelle Fischthal 

Seconded: Nate Sachdeva 
Action: Adjourned 

Next Meeting July 2022 
For more information about the SDAERC and CAEP: Visit our local websites: SDCE SDAERC and SDUSD Adult 

Program Or the State CAEP website: www.caladulted.org 

https://caladulted.org/DueDates


Consortium Level PY 15/16 Funding PY 16/17 Funding PY 17/18 Funding PY 18/19 Allocation
PY 19/20  Allocation 

with COLA*
PY 20/21 Final 

Allocation with COLA

PY 21/22 Final 
Allocation with COLA

PY 22/23 Allocation 
Preliminary 
Consortium

PY 22/23 Allocation 
FINAL Consortium

SDAERC  $                     4,332,988  $                     4,445,071  $                     4,445,071  $                     4,636,751  $                     4,787,911  $                     4,787,911  $                     4,981,822  $               5,247,353  $               5,308,633 

 ***represents COLA 1.499% plus 
additional plus additional state 

allocation 

 ***includes a 5.33% 
(265,531) COLA 

Member Level PY 15/16 Allocation PY 16/17 Allocation PY 17/18 Allocation  PY 18/19 Allocation  PY 19/20 Allocation 
 PY 21/22 Final Revised 

Allocation
with COLA *** 

 PY 22/23 Allocation 
by Member 

SDUSD  $                      1,580,628  $                      1,621,739  $                      1,621,739  $                      1,159,189  $                1,196,977.75  $                      1,196,978  $                      1,245,456  $               1,311,838  $               1,327,158 

SDCE SDCCD  $                      2,752,360  $                      2,823,332  $                      2,823,332  $                      3,477,562  $                3,590,933.25  $                      3,590,933  $                      3,736,367  $               3,935,515  $               3,981,475 

Total Consortium 
Allocation  $                     4,332,988  $                     4,445,071  $                     4,445,071  $                     4,636,751  $                     4,787,911  $                4,787,911.00  $                4,981,822.00  $         5,247,353.00  $         5,308,633.00 

Change from previous 
year (+/-) 0  $                        112,083  $                                   -    $                        191,680  $                        151,160  $                                   -    $                  193,911.00  $            265,531.00  $            326,811.00 

SDUSD 25%

SDCE 75%

 CFAD Breakout**

SDAERC 
PY 22/23 (Year 8) DRAFT Allocation 

 **approved by Consortium March 2018) 

 CFAD is done and final and cannot 
be changed. NOVA will be off by 
109k because of the amount cut 

was from the original/prelim 
allocation from governor and what 

 off in NOVA because reduction 
amount - culmulative for changes 







No. Consortium Name Member Name Year
Funding 
Channel

Member 
Type Member Allocations May Revise Final Amounts

1 Allan Hancock Lompoc Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,078,906 $12,600 $1,091,506
1 Allan Hancock Allan Hancock Joint CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $777,040 $9,075 $786,115

$1,855,946 $21,675 $1,877,621

2 Antelope Valley Antelope Valley Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $4,490,260 $52,438 $4,542,698

3 Barstow Area Consortium for AE Barstow CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,015,601 $11,860 $1,027,461

4 Butte-Glenn AE Consortium Butte CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $2,452,981 $28,646 $2,481,627

5 Santa Cruz (GOAL) Santa Cruz Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $72,876 $851 $73,727
5 Santa Cruz (GOAL) Pajaro Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,315,877 $38,724 $3,354,601
5 Santa Cruz (GOAL) Cabrillo CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $446,848 $5,218 $452,066

$3,835,601 $44,793 $3,880,394

6 Southeast Los Angeles (PAACE) ABC Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $9,526,889 $111,257 $9,638,146
6 Southeast Los Angeles (PAACE) Bellflower Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $30,845 $360 $31,205
6 Southeast Los Angeles (PAACE) Downey Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,602,216 $18,711 $1,620,927
6 Southeast Los Angeles (PAACE) Norwalk-La Mirada Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $4,674,031 $54,584 $4,728,615
6 Southeast Los Angeles (PAACE) Cerritos CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $579,959 $6,773 $586,732

$16,413,940 $191,685 $16,605,625

7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) Tri-Valley ROP 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $34,965 $408 $35,373
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) Castro Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,080,798 $35,978 $3,116,776
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) Dublin Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $542,244 $6,332 $548,576
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) Hayward Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,088,644 $24,392 $2,113,036
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) Livermore Valley Joint Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $582,324 $6,801 $589,125
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) New Haven Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $346,701 $4,049 $350,750
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) Pleasanton Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $618,033 $7,218 $625,251
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) San Leandro Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,798,852 $21,007 $1,819,859
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) San Lorenzo Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $819,238 $9,567 $828,805
7 Mid Alameda County (Chabot-Las Positas) Chabot-Las Positas CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $433,907 $5,067 $438,974

$10,345,706 $120,820 $10,466,526

8 West End Corridor Chaffey Joint Union High 2022-23 Fiscal Agent K-12 $8,066,866 $94,206 $8,161,072

9 Citrus College AE Consortium Claremont Unified 2022-23 Fiscal Agent K-12 $4,836,776 $56,485 $4,893,261

10 Coast Huntington Beach Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $6,319,197 $73,797 $6,392,994
10 Coast Garden Grove Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $262,569 $3,066 $265,635
10 Coast Coast CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $1,768,486 $20,653 $1,789,139

$8,350,252 $97,516 $8,447,768

11 Tri City Paramount Unified 2022-23 Fiscal Agent K-12 $6,880,802 $80,355 $6,961,157



12 Contra Costa Contra Costa Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $1,034,545 $12,082 $1,046,627
12 Contra Costa Acalanes Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $641,756 $7,495 $649,251
12 Contra Costa Liberty Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,239,518 $14,475 $1,253,993
12 Contra Costa Antioch Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,146,682 $13,391 $1,160,073
12 Contra Costa Martinez Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,804,350 $21,072 $1,825,422
12 Contra Costa Mt. Diablo Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $4,114,138 $48,046 $4,162,184
12 Contra Costa Pittsburg Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,001,436 $35,051 $3,036,487
12 Contra Costa West Contra Costa Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,948,753 $34,436 $2,983,189
12 Contra Costa Contra Costa CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $673,137 $7,861 $680,998

$16,604,315 $193,909 $16,798,224

13 Morongo Basin Copper Mt CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $912,536 $10,657 $923,193

14 Desert Riverside Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $549,338 $6,415 $555,753
14 Desert Coachella Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,852,024 $21,629 $1,873,653
14 Desert Desert Sands Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $390,274 $4,558 $394,832
14 Desert Palm Springs Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $302,205 $3,529 $305,734
14 Desert Desert CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $522,366 $6,100 $528,466

$3,616,207 $42,231 $3,658,438

15 South Bay (El Camino) Centinela Valley Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $524,429 $6,124 $530,553
15 South Bay (El Camino) Inglewood Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,054,596 $12,316 $1,066,912
15 South Bay (El Camino) Redondo Beach Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,995,760 $46,664 $4,042,424
15 South Bay (El Camino) Torrance Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $5,456,587 $63,723 $5,520,310
15 South Bay (El Camino) El Camino CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $444,102 $5,186 $449,288

$11,475,474 $134,014 $11,609,488

16 Feather River (On Ramp) Plumas Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $13,511 $158 $13,669
16 Feather River (On Ramp) Sierra Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $272,343 $3,181 $275,524
16 Feather River (On Ramp) Plumas Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $388,744 $4,540 $393,284
16 Feather River (On Ramp) Feather River CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $237,938 $2,779 $240,717

$912,536 $10,657 $923,193

17 Foothill De Anza Fremont Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,298,275 $38,518 $3,336,793
17 Foothill De Anza Mountain View-Los Altos Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $4,020,071 $46,947 $4,067,018
17 Foothill De Anza Palo Alto Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,756,212 $20,509 $1,776,721
17 Foothill De Anza De Anza College 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $242,829 $2,836 $245,665
17 Foothill De Anza Foothill College 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $242,829 $2,836 $245,665

$9,560,216 $111,646 $9,671,862

18 Gavilan Gavilan CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,615,513 $18,866 $1,634,379

19 Glendale Glendale CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,199,042 $14,002 $1,213,044

20 San Diego East Grossmont-Cuyamaca CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $9,286,512 $108,450 $9,394,962



21 Salinas Valley Hartnell CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $4,120,067 $48,115 $4,168,182

22 Imperial Imperial County Office of Education 2022-23 Fiscal Agent County Office $2,179,957 $25,458 $2,205,415

23 Kern Inyo Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $217,173 $2,536 $219,709
23 Kern Mono Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $236,807 $2,765 $239,572
23 Kern Delano Joint Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,596,024 $18,639 $1,614,663
23 Kern Kern High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $12,126,256 $141,613 $12,267,869
23 Kern Wasco Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $303,118 $3,540 $306,658
23 Kern McFarland Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $343,270 $4,009 $347,279
23 Kern Mojave Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $339,902 $3,969 $343,871
23 Kern Muroc Joint Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $172,177 $2,011 $174,188
23 Kern Porterville Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,704,668 $19,908 $1,724,576
23 Kern Sierra Sands Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $257,143 $3,003 $260,146
23 Kern Tehachapi Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $275,096 $3,213 $278,309
23 Kern Kern CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $1,464,993 $17,109 $1,482,102

$19,036,627 $222,314 $19,258,941

24 Lake Tahoe Lake Tahoe CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,003,790 $11,723 $1,015,513

25 Lassen Lassen CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,054,008 $12,309 $1,066,317

26 Long Beach Long Beach Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,340,185 $15,651 $1,355,836
26 Long Beach Long Beach CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $1,340,184 $15,651 $1,355,835

$2,680,369 $31,302 $2,711,671

27 Los Angeles Burbank Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $4,085,304 $47,709 $4,133,013
27 Los Angeles Culver City Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,436,158 $28,450 $2,464,608
27 Los Angeles Los Angeles Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $117,941,999 $1,377,353 $119,319,352
27 Los Angeles Montebello Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $10,661,395 $124,506 $10,785,901
27 Los Angeles Los Angeles CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $8,744,693 $102,122 $8,846,815

$143,869,549 $1,680,141 $145,549,690

28 Capital AE Regional Consortium Sacramento County Office of Education 2022-23 Fiscal Agent County Office $13,137,011 $153,417 $13,290,428

29 Marin Marin CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,649,521 $19,263 $1,668,784

30 Mendocino-Lake Mendocino-Lake CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,720,819 $20,096 $1,740,915

31 Gateway (Merced) Merced CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $3,703,359 $43,249 $3,746,608

32 Coastal North County AE Consortium (MiraCMiraCosta CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,336,903 $15,612 $1,352,515

33 Monterey Carmel Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $69,006 $806 $69,812
33 Monterey Monterey Peninsula Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,065,236 $12,440 $1,077,676



33 Monterey Pacific Grove Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,617,060 $18,885 $1,635,945
33 Monterey Monterey Peninsula CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $94,361 $1,102 $95,463

$2,845,663 $33,233 $2,878,896

34 Mt. San Antonio Baldwin Park Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $6,589,385 $76,952 $6,666,337
34 Mt. San Antonio Bassett Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,796,537 $32,659 $2,829,196
34 Mt. San Antonio Charter Oak Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,849,928 $21,604 $1,871,532
34 Mt. San Antonio Covina-Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,833,575 $44,769 $3,878,344
34 Mt. San Antonio Hacienda la Puente Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $18,946,987 $221,267 $19,168,254
34 Mt. San Antonio Pomona Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,247,725 $26,249 $2,273,974
34 Mt. San Antonio Rowland Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,916,356 $22,380 $1,938,736
34 Mt. San Antonio Mt. San Antonio CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $964,253 $11,261 $975,514

$39,144,746 $457,141 $39,601,887

35 Southwest Riverside Mt. San Jacinto CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $5,424,774 $63,352 $5,488,126

36 Napa Valley Napa Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $116,785 $1,364 $118,149
36 Napa Valley Calistoga Joint Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $38,251 $447 $38,698
36 Napa Valley Napa Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,768,127 $32,327 $2,800,454
36 Napa Valley St. Helena Unified School District 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $27,413 $320 $27,733
36 Napa Valley Napa Valley CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $237,040 $2,768 $239,808

$3,187,616 $37,226 $3,224,842

37 North Orange North Orange CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $4,313,388 $50,373 $4,363,761

38 Southern Alameda County (Ohlone) Fremont Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,740,814 $43,686 $3,784,500
38 Southern Alameda County (Ohlone) New Haven Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $588,870 $6,877 $595,747
38 Southern Alameda County (Ohlone) Newark Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $227,567 $2,658 $230,225
38 Southern Alameda County (Ohlone) Ohlone CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $85,915 $1,003 $86,918

$4,643,166 $54,224 $4,697,390

39 Palo Verde Palo Verde CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $912,536 $10,657 $923,193

40 San Diego North (Palomar/Vista) Vista Unified 2022-23 Fiscal Agent K-12 $8,801,568 $102,787 $8,904,355

41 Pasadena Pasadena Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $861,281 $10,058 $871,339
41 Pasadena Temple City Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $355,860 $4,156 $360,016
41 Pasadena Pasadena CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $874,838 $10,217 $885,055

$2,091,979 $24,431 $2,116,410

42 Northern Alameda Consortium for AE Peralta CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $8,988,863 $104,973 $9,093,837

43 Rancho Santiago Garden Grove Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,726,176 $20,159 $1,746,335
43 Rancho Santiago Orange Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $7,991 $93 $8,084
43 Rancho Santiago Rancho Santiago CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $3,463,676 $40,449 $3,504,125

$5,197,843 $60,701 $5,258,544



44 North Coast Redwoods CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,251,679 $14,617 $1,266,296

45 Rio Hondo Tri-Cities ROP 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $65,409 $764 $66,173
45 Rio Hondo El Monte Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $11,244,993 $131,321 $11,376,314
45 Rio Hondo Whittier Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,292,673 $38,453 $3,331,126
45 Rio Hondo El Rancho Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $889,835 $10,392 $900,227
45 Rio Hondo Rio Hondo CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $637,786 $7,448 $645,234

$16,130,696 $188,378 $16,319,074

46 Riverside About Students Riverside Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $383,710 $4,481 $388,191
46 Riverside About Students Alvord Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $462,495 $5,401 $467,896
46 Riverside About Students Corona-Norco Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,596,991 $18,650 $1,615,641
46 Riverside About Students Jurupa Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,205,848 $14,082 $1,219,930
46 Riverside About Students Moreno Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,248,755 $14,583 $1,263,338
46 Riverside About Students Riverside Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,973,112 $34,721 $3,007,833
46 Riverside About Students Val Verde Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $788,914 $9,213 $798,127
46 Riverside About Students Riverside CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $608,940 $7,111 $616,051

$9,268,765 $108,243 $9,377,008

47 Inland AE Consortium San Bernardino San Bernardino CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $11,759,424 $137,329 $11,896,753

48 San Diego San Diego Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,311,838 $15,320 $1,327,158
48 San Diego San Diego CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $3,935,515 $45,960 $3,981,475

$5,247,353 $61,280 $5,308,633

49 San Francisco San Francisco Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $432,655 $5,053 $437,708
49 San Francisco San Francisco CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $3,893,903 $45,474 $3,939,377

$4,326,558 $50,526 $4,377,084

50 Delta Sierra Alliance Calaveras Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $61,738 $721 $62,459
50 Delta Sierra Alliance San Joaquin Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $61,738 $721 $62,459
50 Delta Sierra Alliance Lincoln Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $55,218 $645 $55,863
50 Delta Sierra Alliance Lodi Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,619,361 $18,911 $1,638,272
50 Delta Sierra Alliance Manteca Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,556,799 $18,181 $1,574,980
50 Delta Sierra Alliance River Delta Joint Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $95,698 $1,118 $96,816
50 Delta Sierra Alliance Stockton Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $4,554,253 $53,186 $4,607,439
50 Delta Sierra Alliance Tracy Joint Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,036,015 $12,099 $1,048,114
50 Delta Sierra Alliance San Joaquin Delta CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $332,542 $3,883 $336,425

$9,373,362 $109,464 $9,482,826

51 South Bay Consortium for AE (San Jose) Metropolitan Education District 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $2,969,312 $34,676 $3,003,988
51 South Bay Consortium for AE (San Jose) Campbell Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,943,866 $46,057 $3,989,923
51 South Bay Consortium for AE (San Jose) East Side Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $7,690,752 $89,814 $7,780,566
51 South Bay Consortium for AE (San Jose) Milpitas Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $912,760 $10,659 $923,419
51 South Bay Consortium for AE (San Jose) Santa Clara Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $2,209,627 $25,805 $2,235,432



51 South Bay Consortium for AE (San Jose) San Jose-Evergreen CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $1,319,241 $15,406 $1,334,647
51 South Bay Consortium for AE (San Jose) West Valley-Mission CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $501,280 $5,854 $507,134

$19,546,838 $228,273 $19,775,111

52 San Luis Obispo Lucia Mar Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $521,104 $6,085 $527,189
52 San Luis Obispo San Luis Coastal Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $513,397 $5,995 $519,392
52 San Luis Obispo Templeton Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $84,480 $987 $85,467
52 San Luis Obispo San Luis Obispo County CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $451,019 $5,267 $456,286

$1,570,000 $18,334 $1,588,334

53 ACCEL (San Mateo) Jefferson Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,613,232 $18,840 $1,632,072
53 ACCEL (San Mateo) San Mateo Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $5,243,191 $61,231 $5,304,422
53 ACCEL (San Mateo) Sequoia Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,735,604 $20,269 $1,755,873
53 ACCEL (San Mateo) Cabrillo Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $378,204 $4,417 $382,621
53 ACCEL (San Mateo) South San Francisco Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,226,981 $14,329 $1,241,310
53 ACCEL (San Mateo) San Mateo County CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $560,913 $6,550 $567,464

$10,758,125 $125,636 $10,883,761

54 Santa Barbara Santa Barbara CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $912,536 $10,657 $923,193

55 Santa Clarita Valley Adult Education William S. Hart Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,006,000 $11,748 $1,017,748
55 Santa Clarita Valley Adult Education Santa Clarita CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $442,679 $5,170 $447,849

$1,448,679 $16,918 $1,465,597

56 Santa Monica Santa Monica-Malibu Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $787,862 $9,201 $797,063
56 Santa Monica Santa Monica CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $483,716 $5,649 $489,365

$1,271,578 $14,850 $1,286,428

57 Sequoias Hanford Joint Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $787,497 $9,197 $796,694
57 Sequoias Tulare Joint Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,266,096 $38,142 $3,304,238
57 Sequoias Corcoran Joint Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $264,616 $3,090 $267,706
57 Sequoias Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $280,553 $3,276 $283,829
57 Sequoias Farmersville Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $63,415 $741 $64,156
57 Sequoias Lindsay Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $100,675 $1,176 $101,851
57 Sequoias Visalia Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $5,798,935 $67,721 $5,866,656
57 Sequoias Sequoias CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $215,546 $2,517 $218,063

$10,777,333 $125,860 $10,903,193

58 Shasta-Tehama-Trinity Shasta-Tehama-Trinity Joint CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,252,139 $14,623 $1,266,762

59 Sierra Joint Roseville Joint Union High 2022-23 Fiscal Agent K-12 $3,761,902 $43,932 $3,805,834

60 Solano Solano Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $126,221 $1,474 $127,695
60 Solano Benicia Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $165,105 $1,928 $167,033
60 Solano Fairfield-Suisun Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,799,897 $21,020 $1,820,917
60 Solano Vacaville Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $528,531 $6,172 $534,703



60 Solano Vallejo City Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,747,750 $20,411 $1,768,161
60 Solano Solano CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $40,688 $475 $41,163

$4,408,192 $51,480 $4,459,672

61 Sonoma Sonoma Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $219,846 $2,567 $222,413
61 Sonoma Petaluma Joint Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,515,885 $17,703 $1,533,588
61 Sonoma Sonoma County CCD 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $1,108,332 $12,943 $1,121,275

$2,844,063 $33,214 $2,877,277

62 South Orange College and Career Advantage 2022-23 Direct Funding County Office $461,665 $5,391 $467,056
62 South Orange Irvine Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $562,183 $6,565 $568,748
62 South Orange Laguna Beach Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $123,341 $1,440 $124,781
62 South Orange Tustin Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $978,899 $11,432 $990,331
62 South Orange Irvine Valley College 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $514,124 $6,004 $520,128
62 South Orange Saddleback College 2022-23 Direct Funding CCD $2,765,444 $32,295 $2,797,740

$5,405,656 $63,128 $5,468,784

63 South Bay (Southwestern) Sweetwater Union High 2022-23 Fiscal Agent K-12 $16,206,843 $189,267 $16,396,110

64 State Center State Center CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $16,860,616 $196,902 $17,057,518

65 Ventura County Oxnard Union High 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $3,144,486 $36,722 $3,181,208
65 Ventura County Conejo Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $1,597,997 $18,662 $1,616,659
65 Ventura County Fillmore Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $623,949 $7,287 $631,236
65 Ventura County Moorpark Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $433,740 $5,065 $438,805
65 Ventura County Ojai Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $386,495 $4,514 $391,009
65 Ventura County Santa Paula Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $394,701 $4,609 $399,310
65 Ventura County Simi Valley Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $5,650,716 $65,990 $5,716,706
65 Ventura County Ventura Unified 2022-23 Direct Funding K-12 $4,756,399 $55,546 $4,811,945

$16,988,483 $198,395 $17,186,878

66 Victor Valley Victor Valley CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $2,442,802 $28,527 $2,471,329

67 West Hills West Hills CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $1,249,287 $14,590 $1,263,877

68 West Kern Adult Education Network Joint P West Kern CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $912,536 $10,657 $923,193

69 Stanislaus Mother Lode (Yosemite) Yosemite CCD 2022-23 Fiscal Agent CCD $4,895,023 $57,165 $4,952,188

70 North Central (Yuba) Sutter County Office of Education 2022-23 Fiscal Agent County Office $3,538,806 $41,327 $3,580,133

71 Adult Education Pathways (Siskiyous) Siskiyou Co. Office of Education 2022-23 Fiscal Agent County Office $1,063,522 $12,420 $1,075,942

$590,244,000 $6,893,000 $597,137,000



Exploration Days 
Save the Date for SDCCE's 

West City Campus 

Mid City Campus

Cesar E. Chavez Campus

CE Mesa Campus

Educational Cultural Complex

North City Campus

 San Diego College of Continuing Education 
is waiting for you! All are welcome!

3249 Fordham Street | July 23rd, 10am - 2pm

3792 Fairmount Avenue | July 27th, 10am - 1pm / 4pm - 7pm

1901 Main Street | July 30th, 10am - 2pm

7350 Armstrong Place | August 9th, 10am - 2pm

4343 Ocean View Blvd. | August 13th, 10am - 2pm

8355 Aero Drive | August 16th, 11am - 3pm

Outreach Services:
sdcceoutreach@sdccd.edu
(619) 388-1285

Join SDCCE at any or all of our campuses
this summer to learn more about YOUR new
career. Free food, music, community & fun
for all ages. For updated times & dates,
please visit: sdcce.edu/exploration-days

Scan the QR code
below using your 

smartphone's camera or visit
sociatap.com/exploresdcce 

 for all pre-registering links.



Pre-register at bit.ly/explorewestcity for more chances
to win more prizes.

Pre-register at bit.ly/exploremidcitymorning or bit.ly/exploremidcityevening
for more chances to win more prizes.

Pre-register at bit.ly/explorecesarechavez for more 
chances to win more prizes.

Pre-register at bit.ly/explorecemesa for more chances
to win more prizes.

Pre-register at bit.ly/exploreecc for more chances to win 
more prizes.

Pre-register at bit.ly/explorenorthcity for more 
chances to win more prizes.

mailto:sdcceoutreach@sdccd.edu
http://sdcce.edu/exploration-days
http://sociatap.com/exploresdcce
http://bit.ly/explorewestcity
http://bit.ly/exploremidcitymorning
http://bit.ly/exploremidcityevening
http://bit.ly/explorecesarechavez
http://bit.ly/explorecemesa
http://bit.ly/exploreecc
http://bit.ly/explorenorthcity


From: Margie de Ruyter <margarita.deruyter@sdcoe.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:55 AM 
 To: Kelly Henwood <khenwood@sdccd.edu> 
 Subject: SDCOE Updates 

Here’s the link for our upcoming SDCOE Together Again Career Pathways Conference.  The page also has 
a link for the Call for Presenters.  SDCCE should submit a presentation, you have soooo many great 
programs to share.   

  

Here’s the info for the Comic Con educators’ sessions that started yesterday.  Some require a comic con 
badge, but many do not.  

  

Best, 

Margie de Ruyter, MPA 

Coordinator, College and Career Readiness 

Innovation Division 

San Diego County Office of Education 

Office: 858-298-2121  

https://cte.innovatesd.org 
 www.sdcoe.net 

 

 

mailto:margarita.deruyter@sdcoe.net
mailto:khenwood@sdccd.edu
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2Fwww.sdcoe.net*2Fcte-innovation*2Fhome*2Fcareercon__*3B!!NQI0YCo!pe_qOTnVr7Kw9y8qFH8jwdQM4B5VVGP-ia8TnFp6q1VDMMxeHdq6hmY1jGfmdjXeN0Rt7CPzvqz2_9MfJ_KRazk36del*24&data=05*7C01*7Cmargarita.deruyter*40sdcoe.net*7Cd1a4a93d5041437f663208da6a761362*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637939352785649403*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=cMnLb25a1lxFJrpJW8bH*2FaN*2BGH2*2FbGKhTA9Yzcodq28*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!NQI0YCo!qyZs6u0LepfCpxI55DwhXTw86dEbWVhri4h4KUyoe8_3Aip4aTVZ25L9vv2gISZgroufSjq16B9XAoHsHrER6t4rVLDx$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2Fdocs.google.com*2Fforms*2Fd*2Fe*2F1FAIpQLSeld55HF4T-3I7Av5o60rZJw_b6x2unShU-s6rtQaOQ3qtYwg*2Fviewform__*3B!!NQI0YCo!pe_qOTnVr7Kw9y8qFH8jwdQM4B5VVGP-ia8TnFp6q1VDMMxeHdq6hmY1jGfmdjXeN0Rt7CPzvqz2_9MfJ_KRayUEBnSu*24&data=05*7C01*7Cmargarita.deruyter*40sdcoe.net*7Cd1a4a93d5041437f663208da6a761362*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637939352785649403*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=Lo6kWndVlclgHDbJv72xDTrqLz*2BJ75JdkSFuot8a3Fo*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!NQI0YCo!qyZs6u0LepfCpxI55DwhXTw86dEbWVhri4h4KUyoe8_3Aip4aTVZ25L9vv2gISZgroufSjq16B9XAoHsHrER6uZAjYg4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2Fwww.sandiego.gov*2Fccel__*3B!!NQI0YCo!pe_qOTnVr7Kw9y8qFH8jwdQM4B5VVGP-ia8TnFp6q1VDMMxeHdq6hmY1jGfmdjXeN0Rt7CPzvqz2_9MfJ_KRa-Mww_Jd*24&data=05*7C01*7Cmargarita.deruyter*40sdcoe.net*7Cd1a4a93d5041437f663208da6a761362*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637939352785649403*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=nRIm6oFPlSxgKOBxUaotznfK4RqRaCTQvQ3xhxlq1*2Bc*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!NQI0YCo!qyZs6u0LepfCpxI55DwhXTw86dEbWVhri4h4KUyoe8_3Aip4aTVZ25L9vv2gISZgroufSjq16B9XAoHsHrER6j1SeTza$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2Fcte.innovatesd.org__*3B!!NQI0YCo!pe_qOTnVr7Kw9y8qFH8jwdQM4B5VVGP-ia8TnFp6q1VDMMxeHdq6hmY1jGfmdjXeN0Rt7CPzvqz2_9MfJ_KRa2Kx7vim*24&data=05*7C01*7Cmargarita.deruyter*40sdcoe.net*7Cd1a4a93d5041437f663208da6a761362*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637939352785649403*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=BCQ9jUC7xafpJ*2BQM1SCyexfVAO4Bz5BPMo803LJnZFc*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!NQI0YCo!qyZs6u0LepfCpxI55DwhXTw86dEbWVhri4h4KUyoe8_3Aip4aTVZ25L9vv2gISZgroufSjq16B9XAoHsHrER6jXnn2_-$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2Fcte.innovatesd.org__*3B!!NQI0YCo!pe_qOTnVr7Kw9y8qFH8jwdQM4B5VVGP-ia8TnFp6q1VDMMxeHdq6hmY1jGfmdjXeN0Rt7CPzvqz2_9MfJ_KRa2Kx7vim*24&data=05*7C01*7Cmargarita.deruyter*40sdcoe.net*7Cd1a4a93d5041437f663208da6a761362*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637939352785649403*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=BCQ9jUC7xafpJ*2BQM1SCyexfVAO4Bz5BPMo803LJnZFc*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!NQI0YCo!qyZs6u0LepfCpxI55DwhXTw86dEbWVhri4h4KUyoe8_3Aip4aTVZ25L9vv2gISZgroufSjq16B9XAoHsHrER6jXnn2_-$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__http*3A*2Fwww.sdcoe.net__*3B!!NQI0YCo!pe_qOTnVr7Kw9y8qFH8jwdQM4B5VVGP-ia8TnFp6q1VDMMxeHdq6hmY1jGfmdjXeN0Rt7CPzvqz2_9MfJ_KRay3rKcwx*24&data=05*7C01*7Cmargarita.deruyter*40sdcoe.net*7Cd1a4a93d5041437f663208da6a761362*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637939352785649403*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=SY7FemFxj8x7RWTbXQlI9ztShOqs*2Bl48zyrt9UKdSDU*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!NQI0YCo!qyZs6u0LepfCpxI55DwhXTw86dEbWVhri4h4KUyoe8_3Aip4aTVZ25L9vv2gISZgroufSjq16B9XAoHsHrER6mdt03ka$


��������	
�	�
�	�		���������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%&''(��	�		�()�(*�+,�-���� ����+� ��)
�����*(.+���)
�+*'(.()��+���)�+.*�)&//����)�+--�(.�� ��.��0��1��-!+,(-��.(+�+*&,���*&�+�(�.�/��2(*��)�&.*���� ��!+,(-��.(+�"*&,��#*&�+�(�.�$��3�+'4� ()��2�.��0(,,��--�����,�2+.��+.*�.�0�(.-��'+�(�.�� ��&3 �*5.+'(��/��)�.�+�(�.)�0(� ��'/ +)()��.�0��1(.3����+�(2�,5+.*���,,+���+�(2�,5������)/�.*����� ���&���.��.��*)��-�+*&,��,�+�.��)�+.*� �,/��.)&���,�+�.��)�+���0�,,�/��/+��*�-���'/,�5'�.�����-&�� ����*&�+�(�.46�0�7�3()��+�(�.7�3()��+�(�.�()�.�0��/�.87�3()��+�(�.�()�,('(��*����9����/+��(�(/+.�)4:;<�=���<�<�=<��>���<<�����?����@������ABAAC!"#$�%&''(��()�%��(+,7���(2��'����*��+(,)���-����� ���2�.��+.*�) +���0(� �5�&����,,�+3&�)�0 (,��5�&�+���.*4��0(����� +) �+3)�+���D!"#$		+.*�D+*&,�#EF4�G�,,�0�H!"#$�--(��4D!"#$		��0���)I��+�(�.�+.*��('�):�<>J�KL�M=��N<��AO�;�('�)P�9�P���+4'4QRP���/4'4S<J�<>J�KL�M=��N<��AT�;�('�)P�UPV��+4'4Q	PV��/4'4:;��>J�KL�M=��N<��AW�;�('�)P�9�P���+4'4QRP���/4'4X��J�KL�M=��N<��AY�;�('�)P�UPV��+4'4Q	PV��/4'4�G�����3()��+�(�.������� .(�+,�)��&/�Z&�)�(�.)
���.�+��P�!"#$��"$�+��[���\��	UQ	V	R�����+/H�+,+*&,��*4��34


	SDAERC Agenda July 21st 2022 FINAL
	SDAERC Board Minutes 6.23.22 DRAFT
	SDAERC Allocation with trend PY 22.23 Revised with additional COLA
	Allocation Analysis

	CAEP Summit 2022 _ Home
	CAEP Field 2022-23 Allocation with May Revise Final.pdf
	Field




